
Message 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Subject: 

Rockx, John [/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA17786] 
5/10/20111:54:39 PM 
Erling, Jonathan M [/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA13722] 
RE: Picked up your voice mail 

Essentially yes - we analyzed a few recent transactions to support this rule of thumb. 

-----original Message----­
From: Erling, Jonathan M 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:32 AM 
To: Rockx, John 
subject: FW: Picked up your voice mail 

Can't we just give them a l . 3X book value multiple and be done with it? 
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Jonathan Erling, Managing Director, P.Eng. I KPMG LLP I Bay Adelaide Centre, 333 Bay Street, suite 4600, 
Toronto, Ontario MSH 2SS CANADA 
tel +1 (416) 777-3206 I fax +1 (416) 777-3515 I email: <jerling@kpmg.ca> I internet <www.kpmg.ca> 

-----original Message----­
From: Herhalt, John M 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 11:36 PM 
To: ' ehoughton@collus.com' 
subject: Re: Picked up your voice mail 

Ed 

I will give you a call tomorrow afternoon your time 

I don't think things have gone off the rails. Some of Jonathan's queries are related to the part of the 
assignment that was to explore other potential options and the quantitative and qualitative pros and 
cons. 

My suggestion is that we first focus on getting the valuation done and clear up any information questions 
on that. For the other options and pros and cons piece let's talk about the high level approach to that 
and some of the parameters so we don't go into too much detail 

Regards 
John 

----- Original Message -----
From: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com> 
To: Herhalt, John M 
Sent : Mon May 09 16 :45:19 2011 
subject: RE: Picked up your voice mail 

John: 

Thanks for responding. This is becoming very time sensitive and we need to get to a conclusion very soon. 

If we can speak I am available anytime, any day. 

Ed 

-----original Message-- ---
From: Herhalt, John M [mailto:jherhalt@kpmg.ca] 
Sent : Monday, May 09, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
subject: Picked up your voice mail 

Hi Ed 

I picked up your voice mail message and will reach out for you over the next day or so. In the mean time 
I will have a word with Jonathan and John Rockx. I think an in person meeting to discuss information and 
the valuation issues might be useful instead of email exchanges - the thinking and rationale for 
information would be dealt with in real time. 



Regards 
John 

************************************************************************ 
The information i n this email is confidential and may be legall y 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorized . 

If you are not the intended recipient , any disclosure, copying , 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful . when addressed to our 
clients any opinions or advice contained in t his email are subj ect 
to the terms and conditions expressed in the gove rning KPMG cli en t 
engagement contract. 
************************************************************************ 
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